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(3) Exempted by other
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 2040

January 17, 1984

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
6634 Rainbrook
Memphis, Tennessee 38134

RE: 14UR 1559

Dear.Mr. White:

On January 16, 1984, the Commission accepted the
"a conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in

settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) , a
4V provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
doom amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,

and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
N ! days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437q(a)(4)(B) prohibits any

information derived in connect in with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
in conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

cO Charles N. Steele

CV 1
Associate Geferal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
q iWASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
6634 Rainbrook
Memphis, Tennessee 38134

RE: 14UR 1559

Dear Mr. White:

On January , 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.
0

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



DEFORS TOE FED8EAL RLCTIO -COIU(IS6ION

In the Matter of )

Harold Byrd for Congress) MUR 1559
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that Harold Byrd

for Congress and Donald White, Jr., ("Respondents") as treasurer

of Harold Byrd for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by

failing to file Harold Byrd for Congress's 1982 October 15th

Quarterly and Year End Reports.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

o I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as olows:

1. Respondents were the principal campaign comittee

of Harold W. Byrd and treasurer of the principal campaign

committee (Harold Byrd for Congress).

2. Respondents failed to file Harold Byrd for

Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports

in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondents agree:

1. Respondents' failure to file Harold Byrd for

Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports

is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Respondents have filed Harold Byrd for Congress's

1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports as required

by 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that Harold Byrd for Congress shall

not undertake any activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et

seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement



U
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or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire Agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this Agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

/ 9. Pi
a e o

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Ke neth A rs
Associate General Counsel

HAROLD BYRD FOR CONGRESS

BY:/

ITS: 44P '~A~

o

Date .4 Ze -

ITS :



In the Matter

V

BEFORE THE FBDflAL .ZCTON COMPZSsZON-

of I4MUR L559

Harold Byrd for Congress
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer

)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 16,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1559:

1. Approve the signed conciliation
agreement in this matter, as
attached to the General Counsel's
January 12, 1984, Memorandum to
the Commission.

2. Approve and send the letter as
attached to the General Counsel's
Memorandum dated January 12, 1984.

3. Close the file.

.Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner Reiche

did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

1-12-84, 10:09
1-12-84, 4:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

M4EMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counselbl*'

January 12, 1984

MUR 1559 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

January 12, 1984

MMORANDUM

TO : The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

mmm
BY: Kenneth A. Gross 417

Associate General Counsel17W"

SUBJECT: MUR 1559 - Conciliation Agreement

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by Donald White, Jr., treasurer of Harold Byrd for Congress.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission. A check for the civil
penalty imposed by the Commission has been received.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
this agreement and the closing of the file.

Recommendations

1. Approve the signed conciliation agreement in this matter.

2. Approve and send the attached letter.

3. Close the file.

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement (1)
Photocopy of civil penalty check
Proposed letter

wPRE A D .E U ,
~i

dw~



BEFOR TUE FE DEL ELECTION COS(ISSION

In the Matter of )
Harold Byrd for Congress ) MUR 1559
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission*), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that Harold Byrd

for Congress and Donald White, Jr., (ORespondents") as treasurer

of Harold Byrd for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by

failing to file Harold Byrd for Congress's 1982 October 15th
cm

Quarterly and Year End Reports.

4NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

O participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.



IV. The pertinent facts in this, matt r reas*1O0

1. Respondents were the principal campaign. comiitte

of Harold W. Byrd and treasurer of the principal campaign

committee (Harold Byrd for Congress).

2. Respondents failed to file Harold Byrd for

Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports

in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (k) (iii).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondents agree:

1. Respondents' failure to file Harold Byrd'for

Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports

is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Respondents have filed Harold Byrd for Congress's

1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports as required

by 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

0 of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),

q pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that Harold Byrd for Congress shall

not undertake any activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et

sea.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement



3-

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia,

IX. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire Agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this Agreement and to so
"O

notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
Ueneral Counsel

~BY:

Date

Date / I

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

HAROLD BYRD FOR CONGRESS

ITS: L
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FfEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20*3

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
6634 Rainbrook
Memphis, Tennessee 38134

RE: MUR 1559

Dear Mr. White:

On January , 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), a

!W% provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty

C4 days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the respondent
and the Commission. Should you wish any such information to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

V) .conciliation agreement for your files.

0

41 Sincerely,

Co Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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CHERYL THOMAS

FROM: CHERYL THOMI
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION'
* WAS$INCTON.: DC. 23

December 6, 1983

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
6634 Rainbrook
Memphis, Tennessee 38134

RE: PMR 1559

Dear Mr. White:

On October 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that Harold Byrd for Congress and Donald White, Jr., as treasurer
to Harold Byrd for Congress, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file Harold Byrd for Congress's
1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports. At your
request, the Comission determined on December 2, 1983, to enter

C4 into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of

IV probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
o approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the

cO agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

BY: n L Wr~
ssociate Gen al Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE TIM3 FEDPAN L ELECTION COMMISS ION

In the Matter of )
Harold Byrd for Congress ) MUR 1559
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that Harold Byrd

for Congress and Donald White, Jr., ("Respondents") as treasurer

T of Harold Byrd for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by

failing to file Harold Byrd for Congress's 1982 October 15th

Quarterly and Year End Reports.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

o I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

W and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

co the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.
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IV. .The pertinent facts in this matter ares6 fol1v

1. Respondents were the principal compaign Comittoe

of Harold W. Byrd and treasurer of the principal campaign

committee (Harold Byrd for Congress).

2. Respondents failed to file Harold Byrd for

Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports

in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondents agree:

1. Respondents' failure to file Harold Byrd for

Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports

is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Respondents have filed Harold Byrd for Congress's
1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports as required

by 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

o VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that Harold Byrd for Congress shall

not undertake any activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et

secg.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

HAROLD BYRD FOR CONGRESS

BY:

ITS:

Date

Co
Date

-3-

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institut a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District' of Columbia.

IX. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire Agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this Agreement and to so

notify the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
6634 Rainbrook
memphis, Tennessee 38134

BE: MUR 1559

Dear 14r. White:

On October 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
64i that Harold Byrd for Congress and Donald White, Jr., as treasurer

to Harold Byrd for Congress, (*Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.
5 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to f ile Harold Byrd for Congress's
1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports. At your
request, the Commission determined on j 1983, to enter
into negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
o approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the

co agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

S incerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A.Grs
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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In the Matter of

Harold Byrd for Congress
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer

MUR 1559

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 2,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1559:

1. Accept the respondents'. request
to enter into conciliation prior
to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

2. Approve the proposed letter and
conciliation agreement as attached
to the General Counsel's November 29,
1983 Memorandum to the Commission.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Date

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

11-29-83,
11-30-83,

3:57
11:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FRtOM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

November 29, 1983

MUR 1559 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other
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Litigation
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Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 204W3

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
6634 Rainbrook
Memphis, Tennessee 38134

RE: HUR 1559

Dear Mr. White:
dW

On October 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that Harold Byrd for Congress and Donald White, Jr., as treasurer
to Harold Byrd for Congress, (ORespondents") violated 2 U.S.C.
5 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing to file Harold Byrd for Congress's
1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports. At your
request, the Comission determined on t 1983, to enter

Cinto negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation
agreement in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
o approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the

provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Conley Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of~)
Harold Byrd for Congress ) XUR 1559
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission'), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that Harold Byrd

for Congress and Donald White, Jr., (aRespondentsn) as treasurer

of Harold Byrd for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by

failing to file Harold Byrd for Congress's 1982 October 15th

C Quarterly and Year End Reports.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

C3 participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

o I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.
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IV..The pertinent facts in this matter are as fOl.lovso

1. Respondents were the principal campaign colmittee

of Harold W. Byrd and treasurer of the principal campaign

committee (Harold Byrd for Congress).

2. Respondents failed to file Harold Byrd for

Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports

in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondents agree:

1. Respondents' failure to file Harold Byrd for

Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports

is a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii).

3. Respondents have filed Harold Byrd for Congress's

1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports as required

by 2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of One Hundred Dollars ($100),

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that Harold Byrd for Congress shall

not undertake any activity which is in violation of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et

seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this Agreement. If the Commission believes that this Agreement

Il W' / i V-
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or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute. a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This Agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire Agreement.

x. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this Agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requ~irements contained in this Agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Associate General Counsel

HAROLD BYRD FOR CONGRESS

BY:

ITS:

!9P

Date

0
Date
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2063 83 NOV29 5P l

November 29, 1983

HEMRANDUK

TO : The Commission

FRO4 : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1559 - Harold Byrd for Congress
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer

On October 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that Harold Byrd for Congress and Donald White, Jr. (hereinafter
*the Respondents"), as treasurer to Harold Byrd for Congress,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing to file Harold
Byrd for Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End
Reports. This matter was generated internally as a result of a

oD referral from the Reports Analysis Division to the Office of
General Counsel.

Harold Byrd for Congress was established on November 23,
oD 1981, as the principal campaign committee of Harold W. Byrd.

Mr. Byrd was an unsuccessful Democratic candidate in the 1982
Tennessee primary election for election to the United States
House of Representatives. On October 12 and 26, 1983, this
Office was contacted by the Respondents in response to the
Commission's findings. During this communication, Respondents
were informed of their options and that all past due reports must
be filed before this matter could be resolved. Consequently, on
October 11, 1983, we received a written request from the
Committee to enter into pre-probable cause conciliation pursuant
to 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d). Attachment I.

On October 31, 1983, the Commission received Respondents'
1982 October 15th Quarterly Report. Attachment II. This Office
received Respondents' 1982 Year End Report on November 16, 1983.
Attachment III.



Memorandum to the Commission
MUR 1559
Page 2

Based on the above, this Office recommends that the
Commission enter into conciliation prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe and so notify the Committee by forwarding a
proposed conciliation agreement. Although the reports in this
matter were filed approximately a year later, the respondents
have been cooperative and have mitigated the violations by filing
all reports. In addition, the late reports were post-election
reports in that the respondent lost in the primary. Thus, we
recommend a civil penalty of $100.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Accept the Respondents' request to enter into conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve proposed letter and conciliation agreement.

Attachments

V 1. Letter from Respondents
2. Respondents' Report

o 3. Respondents' Report
4. Proposed letter and conciliation agreement

to Respondents

o

0
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October 12, 1983 .

TO: Federal Election Cmdision
C/O Mr. Omiley dwa , Jr.
Washington, D.C, 20463 &A

no:Donald Ifite, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd ]ftr W~grs
6634 Rainbrook Lan
Memphis, TN 38134

Subject: 1'TR 1559

Dear Mr. Edwards:

we have been advised that we are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 434 (A)
(2) (A) (iii), a provision of the F8earal Election C g

cof 1971 by failing to file the coimmittee's 1982 Octdbe 15th Quarterly
and year end reports.

We regret these violations and ask to correct nade ciIS of our
reporting through settlement 'rtode er cniliaticn in 31 C.F.R.

o 111.18(d).

The treasurer of the campaign has taken leave of absece fr. his
C.P.A. firm (Cannon, Phillips. & ite) and assumed the chief admin-

0 istrative official position under the new mayoral admiistration
(Mayor Dick Hackett) in m1 Dhis. This change was effected in 8-82

and Donald Wite will continue as CAD under Mayor Dick Rackett.
Co

Therefore, due to the high level of activity we are in error an
respectfully ask for your sideration in givincqus time to correct
this situation.

14 l yrd-

HB/da



RICHARD C. HACKETI
Mayor

ICT 281 163 *. 4

pogot

q-Z

N93.

EL

Mu

Chief Administrative Officer

Mr. Conley FMards
C/o PFeral Election cCmsiok
Mshirxgtm, D.C. 20463

Dear cm1ey:

Att&ad is the Otober 15 OrtWrly Vot.

Although this repor is being filed late, I woul req ust omsidw&a-
tion for this time delay, to the cdrC W il deacribe below.

Immediately following the prinry n which Wt. Byrd wUa Wmu -I

ass;ned the role of Treasurer in a majil =aupaign in Memphis. There

was an election held in early ovw r and a mun off took Plae in the

first e of rac,. In that race, w vee successful. uA the Mayor

took of f ice inTedLately. Curer.t with that .lacton in , the

accounting fin In which I was a pr;.Dcipsl entered into a merger with

another accoanting firm effective December 1, 1982. Pffo]iz'g the

DeCrI -electin I a-cepted the position of Chief Administrative

of f i cer in the City of ptuhis and fuwtioned in that position beinning

the middle of Decsrl: . Since this was a we administntion, there was

an enormous amount of ti re ied in laying the gr r for a cia

year interim term of office. During this tine of organizaticn, Z third

child was born in the early part of March. In the unoths olloVwing

March, I was required to sped a considerable annt of time outside of

the City which had been unexpected. By this time,electiom for a ful

four year term of office for tke Mayor had commenced. This election

occurred on ctober 6, 2983.

These circumstances as outlined above wiere the overriding factors in

deteriag me froma ompletiag the report in a timely fashion. Although it

would probably have been preferable to have filed soe type of report,

and amended that report as necessary, I held off on filing the report

until it could be properly xnoiled and mkmitted to you.

If any additional information or ecplanations are nS3Z, I will be

ready to provide such to you upon remst.

Sincerely,

i.e ,.te, .-.

MattD

uf'

UALTR: Jk
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(Summary Pops)

api, wd for Ci~mre i .  C00147..
MNm IN~ WW nl arm)3. kt6pnid....

66)4 RUlba.rook .mle Loi mWO
C"W. fe -o zip CANN 0 Cheek dd bdm diffrt W ell puwlsai eeensd.

bemph* TN 38134
. 'TYPE OF REPORT

April 15 Quarterly Report C3 Twoft day report precedin'

o JulyIs Ouamrty R election on In the St of

O October i5 bm ty Rew o C yep- Thirtieth day mpt iolhng the General Eection

Ja.lnuary 31 Veer End Report
on__ Inthe Stm of

O July 31 Mid Year Report (Non.election Year Only)

This report contains activity for - C ( Primary Election. 0 Ge" Election - O.Special Election 0 Runoff Election

SUMMARY " €okm A colmn 9
Thb Periodl Cilna Yearto-Daft

" -€ovnr Period 10/1/82 Through 2/1/82 12 31

-"6. Net Contributions lother than loans): ----- ---

C4(a) Total Contributions (other than loans) (from Line .le) .......... S 93269

k (b) Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20d)................$ 3A400

" (c) Net Contributions (othertian loans) (Subtract Line 6b from Ba).. S. $ 90,249

07. Net Operating Expenditures:

) i) Total Operating Expenditures (from Line.17)............... S 1,488 S 194,474

o(b) Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14) .......... $

" it) Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7b from 7m) .......... S 1 488" 194.474

COB. Cash on Hand i Cose of Reporting Period (from Line 27) ........... S ;jg

9. Debts and Obligtions Owed TO the Committee. .
(iemize all on Schedule C or Scedule D) ..................... S

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee t
(Imize all on Schedule C or Sdcedule D) .............. 9 102,313 . R

I el that I hae eiained tihi Report en to the beat of My knowletdp nd belief
Si trme. torract and crnolete.

Donald White, Jr.

Fedi *I Ehiecis. Cmmkion
Toll Fme 300424453
Local 20242340GM

T r Pram Name of Ts,, 5

NOTE: -iuio, of lin. ewoneous, or Inorme Informtion many i t he prn igning this Plipn to 1he Penalties of 2 U.SC. §437g.

All pmwww~ vwswin of FEC FORM 3 lend FEC FORM3a on wemim~~ end isoul 10 b4qW be UWAd.

FEC FORM 3 010

m m i



Disburum
~FORM 3)

of(~inmlp FWs) Report Cong n P"Fild

1arold s7Yrd for C@mp*5 -onm: 10/1/82 Te: 12/31/82
COLUMN A COLUMN I

Toul Tb Pe iled C.Iwwr YeeOr4meg

I. RECEIPTS

11.CONfR ISUT'IONS (ether then Inn) FROM:

(a) Indlv dJe sPmom Other Then Polirel Commitees... .1. •

(Memo EIt UIhous..d)

bIPeHlml Iarty Counmlh'm..
fb I 5 1 po a " cw lho ................................

it) Other Pot c o ................................

to) TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (01her then Imoenl.udd lie,1b. l1 led lid) ••

12.TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMIE .............

13. LOANS:

6) muds or Guemne byihe Candicsw ..........

b) All Cher Lanm ......................................

(t) TOTAL LOANS Wd 13. end 13b) ........

14.OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES (Rfton* Resbaes. e) .......

lS.OTHER RECEIPTS (Diw n e . ......... ..............

% u6.TOTAL RECEIPTS (Add lie. 12. 13c. 14 end 1S)......................

U1I. DISBURSEMENTS

o 17.OPERATING EXPENDITURES .................................

18.TRANSFERS TO OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMrIFEES ................

19. LOAN REPAYMENTS:

(a) Of LAens Mac or Guwmntwdby Ithe Cendide. ....................

b) o0f All Ote Lam ....................................

G it) TOTAL LOAN REPAYMENTS (odd 1s. and lb ...................

20. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:

() IndcvkkwIblPau ws Other lhen Polhiftn Commtm ............

IiPolruiI1 Party Committees...................
(c) Other Politim l on mm ehes .................................

(d)TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20a. 20bond 20) ...........

21.OTHER DISBURSEMENTS .............. .........

22.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (Add 17.18. 19. 20d -J 21) ...............

III. CASH SUMMARY

23.CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF THE REPORTING PERIOD .........

24.TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Ln. 16) ...................

25. suBTOTAL (Add Un. 23 and Un. 24) ..........................

26.TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From na 22) ..............

27.CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (Subtrot Une 26 t

100

93,"9 1

.. .......... . ....,. ... ...... 1

.. .. . .. . . . .. . .. ,9500

1,488 105.667

t 225

1,488 199,541

1,488 194,474

..~. .: . . . ..... .. ..0 8 5 4 . .

' " ' 854

. . i . .

3 3400

1,488 1989728

.,. ... ... S

A.** *

813
1.,88

2,301

1.

813 0)q
v

0...#... % a9



*ONIDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS@

Amy koumion eaPied from such P~u and N.trnents may not .b sold or .d by any pseen tor he pupm
eoMwlmi PIwpoes. Other 1h ming te nime and ddre. of any elitial eomillm to moliet Moluleq from

(U. I';re eaedles Ior eaet
eategor of*te*ome

of wolit ftentrbutlens or for
isuch sommm"~.

Nomma 10 Commine fin Full)

Harold Byrd. for Congress .. .. ..

A. F, omno. h.1ling Adromn .d ZIP Cee Purpm of Do"mst Dete mnt Amoutm of ch

C. A. Davis Printing Printing "W.yr) Duburm" Thb, PeW
349-351 North Main Street
Memphis, TN 38134 ieimemt for: Ofrmery Oen0wl 12/16/82 1,488

o Odw (pea y):
D. Peg Now. t@Mn Asidne en ZIP Code Pupm of Dibumment Dam Weth. Amount of Eah

day. vr) D onmm i Th bPei

Diumnet for: Prinary .OGoneral

o Other upocy):
C. Pun Neme. MAIng Addmo and ZIP Cede Purpose of Diuwmment Dame 6msnth. Amoun o Emch

day. year) Diusenan This Fuwe

tfor: PIfry 0Gene1l

C Other (oeify):
t. Full Nam. A d ari ZIP rde poem of Df.unent Da mont. Anount of belt

day. year) rDisbunen-t TMis Niod

Disbuemment for: Oftrrary 0 Generl
0 Other bowify):

E. Full Nme. Mailn Addme and ZP Code Purpos of Diebursemnnt Date 1month. Amount of Each

day. yer) Disbuuwmen This Period

D•sumentfor: Ofimery. OGeneral

SOh bocfify):
F. Full Naw*. M alin Adrm ad ZW Code Ppom of Dem t Dat fon!. Amount of Each

day. ywr) Dieuement Thi Period

Didubuumint for: 0 Prinary 0 General
0 Other (speclfy):

0. Full Name. Melling Addre. end ZIP Code Purpose of Diburwsemnt Dat (month. Amount 1Eah
day. yer) Disurement Thi Peiod

Diupnmtentfor: 0Primary 0Geneml

_ Othe eclfy):

H. Full Name. Mlling Addw" and ZIP Code Puom of Disbursment Dat Imonth. Amount of Each
day. yer) Disbursement This

Disbursement for: OPrimary DGeeml
0 Other specify):

I. Full Name, Itling Addris end ZIP CWe Purpmo of Disbursment Da (month. Amount of Each
dey. year) Disbursement This Period

Isbusementfor: OPrimary General
0 Other (specify):

IUBTOTAL of Disburvemenu This Page (optional) ............................................

TOTAL This Period lion p this line number ony) .......................................... 1,48

V~eA~k ~e~A i~T



LINE NUMNER __
fun lemae whedules

for eseh lnumbered M01e

I leatluri: *PPrlmary OGeneral DOIher Iseeify):

OrVWWl Amoum
e Lean

24,353
62,326
1,488

I F

COnwWti Paymt
To 011e

854

Salanmee Pueandimp a
elom of Thb Periad

87,313

Term: Pawe Incured . m D _e _ _ Inwruen PaM Dn..%Wor) 0 SOcuPOl

Lis All Indemree or Guemsnler Il e yo h Alem A

i. Full Nmee. Mlllng Addres end ZIP Code Nme of Smnpl

• ..

Amoun Gueraned Ovaunding: M

2. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Nome of E .oyer

O:cu eton...........

AmournGuaranteda Outswing:X;

•% 4

.............. .. .... ..... ..

9. Full Namt. Moiling Addres am ZIP Code Di on Source Originl Amoun Cumulatrve Paymem Saenee Ou ndi- at

Bank of Barttlett of Loan To DM Cleomo This Pee

Bartlett, TN

Personal Loan to Harold Byrd 15,000 -0- 15,000

Elenion: 3iPrimary CGemerul 0O0ther hcity):

Trm. r~s: De. gnured... . . e 31712 Intaest RstE , Ftor) D Secured

Lmt All Endorwer or Guarantors Of any) to temSj

'I. Full Name, Nailin Addre, afd ZIP Cade Nam of Employer '
Harold Byrd Byrd Brothers
6634 Rainbrook Lane Ocpto
Memphis, TN 38134 Farmer

Amount Guarnneed Outanding:s 1.000 ,
2. Ful? Name W1iling AdOres aid ZIP Codw Naeme o9 over .... .. .......

Owuon

Amount Guar nte Out tanding:

3. Full Nome. hbiling Address id1 ZIP Code Nome of Employer

Ocuaion

AmountGornteed Outrta,n, : ..si~ i i -  .. ... ....

SUBTOTALS This Pereo This Pape loptional) ............................................

TOTALS This Period lioT pe M this lie only) ........................................... 102,313

Coy outaJadir balenew only to LINE 3. Schaedule 0. for this $m. Of no Schedule C. carry forward to approprm line of Summary.

LOANS

'0

,q-

0V

0:

40



Octd~er 12, 1983

TO: Federal Election Qmuassicn
C/O Mr. Conley dwrds, Jr.
Washington, D.C, 20463

Fran:Dotald hite, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd For -Qxgress
6634 Rainbrook Lane
Mmcphis, TN 38134

Subject: MR 1559
0

Dear Mr. Edwards:

we have been advised that we are in violation of 2 U.S.C. 434 (A)
(2) (A) (iii), a provision of the Pderal Election Cmiaign ct
of 1971 by failing to file the cuittee' s 1982 October 15th Quarterly
an year end reports.

We regret these violations and ask to correct inadequacies of our
reporting through settlent proIided w cmrciliation in U C.F.R.
111.18(d).

The treasurer of the c gn has taken leave of absence fron his
C.P.A. firm (Cannon, Phillips. & Wite) and assumed the chief admin-

o istrative official position under the new mayoral amiistration
(Mayor Dick Hackett) in mewhis. This change was effected in 8-82

Tand Donald hite will continue as CKD under Mayor Dick Hackett.

cc Therefore, due to the high level of activity we are in error and
respectfully ask for your consideraticn in giving us time to correct
this situation.

Bspectfully,

- d Byrd
HB/da



0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Octobe 6, 1983

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
2670 Union Avenue Extended
Suite 1112
Memphis, Tennessee 38112

RE: MUR 1559

Dear Mr. white:

On October 4, 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that Harold Byrd for Congress and you as Treasurer of Harold Byrd
for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A)(iii), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") by failing to file the committee's 1982 October 15th
Quarterly and Year End Reports. The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
o no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual

or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

0D In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, or you as Treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



'he itnvestigation now being conducted will be 0ognft tial
in accodane wiLthl 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (1 *(A)
unless you notify:;the Commission in writing that you wish tb.
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violtions
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Danny McDonald,
Chairman

EnclosuresGeneral Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
CM Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Harold W. Byrd



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION-

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO, 1559
RESPONDENT Harold Byrd for STAFF MEM=FAND TELEPHONE,

Congress and NUMBER
Donald White, Jr., Conley Edwards,, Jr.
Treasurer (202) 523-4060

SOURCE OF MUR: I NT ER N AL LY G ENE R ATEZD

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Harold Byrd for Congress committee's (hereinafter *the

Committee") continued failure to file its 1982 October 15th

Quarterly Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 21, 1982, the Committee was notified that the

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982. On

January 17, 1983, the Committee was notified that the Clerk of

the House of Representatives had not received the report. on

April 12, 1983, the Reports Analysis Division tried

unsuccessfully to contact a representative of the Committee. The

co last report filed by the Committee was its July 15th Quarterly

Report.

2 U.S.C. S 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii) requires that all principal

campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

additional quarterly reports, which shall be
filed no later than the 15th day after the
last day of each calendar quarter, and which



-2-

shall be complete as of the last day of each
calendar quarter; except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed
no later than January"31 of the following
calendar year.

Additionally, 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) states that:

Each treasurer of a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with the provisions of this
subsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.

Based on the above statement of facts, it appears that

Harold Byrd for Congress and Donald White, Jr., as Treasurer of

the Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434 by failing to file the

Committee's 1982 October 15th Quarterly Report. Therefore, the

Office of General Counsel recommends that reason to believe be

* found against Donald White, Jr., as Treasurer of Harold Byrd for

Congress.

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
2670 Union Avenue Extended
Suite 1112
Memphis, Tennessee 38112

RE: MUR 1559

Dear Mr. White:

*4 On , 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
that Harold Byrd for Congress and you as Treasurer of Harold Byrd
for Congress, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (2) (A)(iii), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") by failing to file the committee's 1982 October 15th

C Quarterly and Year End Reports. The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
D no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual

or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

0In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee, or you as Treasurer, the Commission may find probable

0O cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



'_'*4 4White Jr.

iacrac.w h2 .$.C 1 an 4379'(.),) (A~),
uinlOs5 you notify the Commission writint that you wi sh the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we h ave attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violation$
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's, Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation .of Counsel Statement

0

0 cc:. Harold W. Byrd

Sr.va
:  

r:-r

S! -.r. .,7
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BEE=I 1q3 FRI, KCIQ ~S~1

In the Matter of
) Mmn 1559

Harold Byrd for congress )
Donald White, r..)

CS MMATICI

I, Marjorie W. Fmmrs, Moordin Secretary for the Feral

Election C nmission m Sessi on October 4, 1983, do

r certify that the 0zission dcided by a vote of 6-0 to

take the following actions in MR 1559:

1. Find reason to. believe that Harold Byrd for
gr in-e and Donald Wite, Jr.,

as reserto the Harold Vyrd for
Congress Cmmttem, violated 2 U.S.C.
S434 (a) (2) (A) (iii) by failing to file

o Harold Byrd for or-es' s 1982
October 15th Marterly and Year End P~ rtg.

2. Sed the Factual and Legal Analysis
at to the General Co'mselI s
report dated e 21, 1983, and
an tae letter.

Ccmissioners Aikens , Elliott, Harris, M NcDad. I r I

and Reiche voted affiratively for the decision.

Attest:

Date of he E ns
Secreta of the Omisc



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
i - WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

MARJORIE W. EMMONS/JODY C. RANSOM

SEPTEMBER 29, 1983

OBJECTION - MUR 1559 First General
Counsel's Report dated September 23,
1983

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on Monday, September 26, 1983 at 11:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarry

Commissioner Reiche

x

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Tuesday, October 4, 1983.

C)

10



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel A.

MUR 1559 - 1st GC Rpt

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[X]

[x]
[]

[ ]
C ]

[]
C]
[C]

I ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

c [X]

[]

[]I

[]

[]

[]I



C~lEOF THE
FEDERAL ELECTION CSIZ~i 0 k011 71tA-. RY

1325 K Street, N..
Washington, D.C. 20463*"

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S W0p: W

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY MuR Ito.
OGC TO THE COMMISSION 9-.R3-f STAFt

Con!e dwrs Jr.

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Harold Byrd for Congress
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel

for review as a result of the continued failure of the Harold

Byrd for Congress committee (hereinafter *the Committee"), the

principal campaign committee of Harold W. Byrd, to file its 1982

October 15th Quarterly Report. Mr. Byrd lost the election with

40.8 percent of the vote. On July 19, 1983, the Commission voted

to initiate a compliance action in this matter.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 21, 1982, the Committee was notified that the

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982. On

January 17, 1983, the Committee was notified that the Clerk of

the House of Representatives had not received the report. On

April 12, 1983, the Reports Analysis Division made an

unsuccessful attempt to contact a representative of the

Committee. The last report filed by the Committee was its

July 15th Quarterly Report. Attachment I.



-2-

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) requires that all princ pal

campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

additional quarterly reports, which shall be
filed no later than the 15th day after the
last day of each calendar quarter, and which
shall be complete as of the last day of each
calendar quarter; except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed
no later than January 31 of the following
calendar year.

Based on the above statement of facts, it appears that the

Committee and Donald White, Jr., as Treasurer of the Committee,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing to file the

Committee's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that Harold Byrd for Congress
Committee and Donald White, Jr., as Treasurer to the Harold

o Byrd for Congress Committee, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a) (2)(A)(iii) by failing to file Harold Byrd for
Congress's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports.

0 2. Approve and send attached letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis.

O Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

_BY:

Date
Associate General ounsel

Attachments
July 15th Quarterly Report
Letter
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
2670 Union Avenue Extended
Suite 1112
memphis, Tennessee 38112

RE: MUR 1559

Dear Mr. White:

On , 1983, the Commission found reason to believe
co* that you, as Treasurer of Harold Byrd for Congress, violated

2 U.S.C. $ 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act*)by failing to file
your 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End Reports. The
General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
0 no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual

or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

0
In the absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you,
the Commission may find probable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of course,
this does not preclude the settlement of this matter through
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire. See 11 C.F.R: S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



OonldWhbi to& Jr.

The investigatiodn now being conducted will be cofidentiaI.
in accordance with 2.SC S 437!(a)(4):(s1 and S 437g(a)(12) (A),
unless you notify theo In writing that you wsh the
investigation to be made publicr

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

-- Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

o cc: Harold Byrd



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL A71ALYSS ..

MUR NO. 155
RESPONDENT Harold Byrd for STAFF MEMBER AND TELEPHONE

Congress and NUMBER
Donald White, Jr., Conlev Edwards, Jr.
Treasurer (202) 523-4060

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Harold Byrd for Congress committee's (hereinafter "the

Committee") continued failure to file its 1982 October 15th

Quarterly and Year End Reports.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 21, 1982, the Committee was notified that the

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982. On

January 17, 1983, the Committee was notified that the Clerk of

the House of Representatives had not received the report. On

oD April 12, 1983, the Reports Analysis Division tried

Iunsuccessfully to contact a representative of the Committee. The

last report filed by the Committee was its July 15th Quarterly

Report.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) requires that all principal

campaign committees of a candidate for the House of

Representatives shall file

additional quarterly reports, which shall be
filed no later than the 15th day after the
last day of each calendar quarter, and which
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shall be complete as of the last day of each
calendar quarterl except that the report for
the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed
no later than January 31 of the following
calendar year.

Based on the above statement of facts, it appears that

Harold Byrd for Congress and Donald White, Jr., as Treasurer of

the Committee, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2)(A)(iii) by failing

to file the Committee's 1982 October 15th Quarterly and Year End

Reports. Therefore, the Office of General Counsel recommends

that reason to believe be found against Harold Byrd for Congress

and Donald White, Jr., as Treasurer of Harold Byrd for Congress.

cc

0D

0D



BEFORE THE

In the Matter of

Harold Byrd for Congress

FEDERAL ELECTION CNSZ

RAD Re fe0rtra-.l SW

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to open

a MUR in the above-captioned matter.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner-

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marj orie W. o ns
Secretary of the Commiss ion

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

7-14-83, 5:11
7-15-83, 2:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 JU

July 14, 1983

ORAMDUM

TO : The Commission

FROM : Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General CounseK

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 83NF-5
Harold Byrd for Congress

The Office of General Counsel has prepared for Comission
review twenty-seven (27) critiques of referrals from the Reports
Analysis Division.

iAttached to this referral is a critique prepared by this
Office, a copy of the referral from the Reports Analysis

0D Division, and a 48-hour tally vote sheet. The OGC critique
summarizes the facts, presents an analysis of the legal issues
involved, and makes a recommendation as to the disposition of the

oD referrals. The copy of the RAD referral is attached for
informational purposes, and the separate vote sheet provides for
a vote on this referral.

Attachments
Critique and Referral



Z RRoL UWNk: 83NF-5

a i~' Harold Byrd for Congress

background

1. Date of referral: April 20, 1983

2. Financial background:

a. Total 1981-1982 receipts: $122.928
b. Total 1981-1982 disbursements: $115v595
c. Cash on hand (June 30, 1982): $7,704
d. Debts owed to the committee (June 30, 1982): 0
e. Debts owed by the committee (June 30, 1982): "141,853

3. Status of candidate

Harold Byrd, a Democrat, lost in the August 5, 1982,
Tennessee primary receiving 40.8% of the vote. The winner
received 59.2% of the vote.

Summary of RAD Actions

Referral category 1 (failure to file reports in violation of
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(2) (A) (iii))

On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that the

October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982. On

January 17, 1983, the committee was notified that the Clerk of

the House of Representatives had not received the report. On

April 12, 1983, the RAD analyst tried unsuccessfully to contact

the committee.

OGC Analysis

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii), the principal

campaign committee of a candidate for the House of

Representatives must file, in an election year, quarterly

reports, which shall be filed no later than the 15th day after
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the last day of each calendar quarter: except that the report for

the quarter ending December 31 shall be filed no later than

January 31 of the following calendar year.

The last report filed by the committee was the July 15t

1982, Quarterly Report which covered up to June 30, 1982.

Therefore, the committee appears to have violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (2) (A) (iii) by not filing the October 15, 1982, and Year

End 1982 Quarterly Reports. In light of the committee's

substantial activity and outstanding debts and the fact that pre-

election activity has gone unreported, the General Counsel

recommends that the Commission open a NUR.

Recommendation

Open a MUR.

Attachment

RAD Referral



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20*3

20 Apri1 1983

ME4ORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N, STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: B. ALLEN CLUTTER /

STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON "
ASSISTANT STAF DIRECTOR, RAD

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE OCTOBER QUARTERLY REPORT NON-FILERS

Attached are the referrals of four committees which failed
to file timely the 1982 October Quarterly Report of Receipts and
Disbursements. According to the Review and Referral Procedures,
these matters require further examination by your office (Chart
1). One committee, the Mallot for U.S. House Committee, filed a
Year End Report which incorporated the October Quarterly
reporting period. The other committees, Harold Byrd for

C Congress, Barry Seward for Congress Committee and Bob Eberle for
Congress have not filed the report.

In. addition to their failure to file the October Quarterly
Report, the committee's supporting Byrd, Seward, and Eberle
failed to file their 1982 Year End Reports. This matter will not
be referred to your office in accordance with the Review and
Referral Procedures (Chart 1).

The Bob Eberle for Congress Committee was involved in
another compliance matter. On January 14# 1983# the committee
was referred for a possible audit. On February 1, 1983, the
Commission voted not to audit the comittee.

If you have any questions please contact the appropriate
analyst or Daniel Zoller in the Reports Analysis Division.

Attachments

cc: Commissioners
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 20 Apr11 1983

ANALYST: Anthony" Raymond

I * COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

sm" III. BACKGROUND:

Harold Byrd for Congress
(C00147223) (TN-07)
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
2670 Union Avenue Extended, Suite 1112
Memphis, TN 38112

2 U.S.C. 434(a)(2)(A)(iii)

Harold Byrd for Congress, the principal campaign
committee, supporting Harold W. Byrd in the 1982 Tennessee
Primary Election, failed to file the 1982 October Quarterly
Report. Mr. Byrd lost the election with 40.8 percent of the
vote. The winner received 59.2 percent (Attachment 2).

On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that
the October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982
(Attachment 3). On January 17, 1983, the committee was
notified that the Clerk of the House of Representatives had
not received the report (Attachment 4). On April 12, 1983,
*the analyst tried unsuccessfully to contact the comittee to
obtain the report (Attachment 5)0

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

V1q.

0

(M
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FEDIRAL ELECTION COnNIUSION" DATE 6A

1981-1992
CANDIDATE INDEX or SUPPORTIHO DOCIMENTS -. 41) PASE 3

CANDIDATr/COHNITTEr/DOCUnENT RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES , U I
OFTICE $OUGHT/ PARTY PRINARY GENERAL PRIMARY SENERAL CVKRM DAI m E -

Ie or FIER

SYRD HAROLD W I HOUSE 07 DENOCRATIC PARTY

I* STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
1981 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS I EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIPAL CANPAIGN CONNITTEE
HAROLD BYRD FOR CONORESS

19B1 STATEHENT OF ORSANIZATION
YEAR-END

1962 APRIL SUARTERLY 27.

APRIL OUARTERLY AMENDMENT 27,

RCOUEBT roR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
RECUEsT roR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION 2ND
PRE-PRIMARY 7.
PRE-PRINARY .. - ANENNENT 7P

JULY SUARTERLY 6 •7P
nueOST Fon ADDITIONAL. INORNATION
RESUEST raR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION 2ND

1963 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT, ,

TOTAL
40 AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES
7TH DISTRICT DEMOCRATIC CONSIESSIONAL COMMITTEE

1962 STATEMENT OF ORSANIZATION

43. TRANSFERS IN FROM JOINT FUNRAISINS COMMITTiES

TENNESSEE 1962 ELECTON 1W

30NOVMI

100
199
199

720
720
909

122.928

OP091
10SY236

S 113.495

lo CR3147223 N fs.30NOV0t
23MOVlI -3IDECO

1JAN621 -313AR5

IJUL92 -16JUL82
1JUL52 -16IJUL&2i

17JAN33 "ROW - !C

0

In C0062112@ NSUE
14SEP52

*Denotes reports which received basic review.

Cash-on-Hand as of July 16, 1982 -- $7,333.00

Debts as of July 16, 1982 -- $41,853.00
4
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FEDERAL ELECTION: COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463 MoF

17 January 1983

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
2670 Union Avenue Extended,
Suite 1112

Memphis, TH 38112

Identification Number: C00147223

Dear Mr. White:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the October Quarterly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you -on September
21, 1982 advising you that the October Quarterly Report (covering
the period from the closing date of your last report or from thedate of registration, whichever is later, through September 30,
1982) was due on October 15, 1982.

Cr4 It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed
immediately with the Clerk of the House, Office of Records and
Registratione 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC
20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy ofthe report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer.0

The failure to file the October Quarterly Report may result in
audit or legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Jon nGib sDon
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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HAROLD BYRD FOR CONGRESS

Several attempts were made to reach the committee. Information was unable
to locate the treasurer, candidate nor the committee under the listings.

0

0 fY 9 9 FYWW9b9VN ~

C
l

sI Non-Filer

DATZ: • 4/12/83

1:. Tony Raymond

TO:

NAmE OF COMMITTEE:



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 20 Aprl 1983

ANALYST: Anthony'Raymond

I. COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Harold Byrd for Congress
(C00147223) (TN-07)
Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
2670 Union Avenue Extended, Suite 1112
Memphis, TN 38112

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (2) (A) (iii)

III. BACKGROUND:

Harold Byrd for Congress, the principal campaign
committee, supporting Harold W. Byrd in the 1982 Tennessee
Primary Election, failed to file the 1982 October Quarterly
Report. Mr. Byrd lost the election with 40.8 percent of the
vote. The winner received 59.2 percent (Attachment 2).

On September 21, 1982, the committee was notified that
the October Quarterly Report was due on October 15, 1982
(Attachment 3). On January 17, 1983, the committee was
notified that the Clerk of the House of Representatives had
not received the report (Attachment 4). On April 12, 1983,
the analyst tried unsuccessfully to contact the committee to
obtain the report (Attachment 5).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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FEDERAL ELECTION CONNISSION DATE 6APRtO3

191-1992

CANDIDATE INDEX or SUPPORTING DOCUNENTS - mC) PAE 3

CANDIDATE/CONNITTEE/DOCUNrNT RECEIPTS EXPENSITURES 0 IW sANWN

OFFICE BOUGHT/ PARTY PRIMARY GENERAL PRINARY GENERAL COVEAUC SleI r& C
TYPE or F iuER

SYROP HAROLD W HOUSE 07 DEMOCRATIC PARTY TENNESSEE 190 ELECTIO 1". 0IT 2

19 STATENENT OF CANDIDATE
1991 STATENENT OF CANDIDATE

2. CANDIDATE REPORTS OF RECEIPTS a EXPENDITURES
3* PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN CONITTEE
HAROLD SYRD FOR CONGRESS

1961 STATENENT OF ORSANIZATION
YEAR-END

1962 APRIL QUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY ANENDNENT
ReouQET fOR ADDITIONAL INFOONATION
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORATION 2ND
PRE-PRINARY
PRE-PRINARY ANCNDSWNT
JULY QUARTERLY
REoUEST rOR ADDITIONAL INFORNmTION
REOUEST rOR ADDITIONAL INFORNATION 2N9

1963 NISCELLANEOUS REPORT,

TOTAL
4. AUTHORIZED CONITTEES
7TH DISTRICT DENOCRATIC CONGRESSIONAL COMITTEE

1962 STATENENT OF ORGANIZATION

49. TRANSFERS IN FRON JOINT FUNIRAISNS0 CONNITTEES

30NOV31

100
27.199
27.199

7.720
7720
97P909

1229923

2P269
2. 263

3.0919@091
10SP236

S 115.595

19O C0147223 NOV31
30NOV31
23NOI31 -31MMl-
1JM2 -31NAM

1JAN32 -31A3
1JUL02 -1&UL32
1JUL32 -1JUL42

1APR02 30JUN321APR02 -30JUN32.

- 17JAN33 FRON TUC

0

S9 C00162100 NO01
241EP32

63 TOTAL ~

a -

*Denotes reports which received basic review.

Cash-on-Hand as of July 16, 1982 -- $7,333.00

Debts as of July 16, 1982 -- $41,853.00
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of Shelby County
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*Ed Jones (D)
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-Horold E. Ford (D)
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Yorkviie
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38B Former Tennese public
service -o"nsoe
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46 Advertising exsecutive

70 incumobent
37 Forme st representative

33 Businssman

37 Incumbent
39 Businssman

35 Akohol and drug abuse
counse
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3.0
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1.0
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9,460 17.0
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ATTACHMENT 3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 3003 EePWMber 2. 1962

~&~~c~rmmg ctk ~Ufma zmd Pdlitiai Corn m1tf
241oef of RmWu Immu

This notce smmucize the 0cberm~nollalu pelitkcal corn minewhich wre no duhi zbd by any Federacandidate. Thenotice, exlaliw reqirm ono EMing cog Cz h of reaiped didzinmenB under the Federdalction Campaign Act of1971# as amendud.

THD QUARTERLY REPORT

n0e., corn mittess not =-,arntImz01 by myFederal Wandi ate) Me m. e Thizd
Quarterly Repft wilme Uny am ~ a
a amnt bads *e below).

On Vthieptv Cornmittees an
dibb al9 aletu~m fom
the later C&

- The date CtFigbi-araonIf d
Is the conmN 1pbe on fim ePgxM

Th dte ofthe clof boolmof
the la report sed.

The Third Quarterly Report must
dinlinAUl fndarl cv of Urn

corn m-iftee not poevkxnuiy drk
through Sqptember 30t 982# and must beMold regarh of the amount of -AlIa~Ic Involved dung Urn epU

CThe Third Quarterly Roerx may be
hand delivered no later than can of
bxinew Oftber 35, 1962 Repfte
Z' afld &sbtdm must be received no
later ftha d of binew O~tcber M5
M92. Reprts sent by e1rdcerdfiad mail must be jx-m arked no

later than midnight Oce 15. U CFR
104.5(c)(])M and 104.5(e).

IOT&f if a orn mittee Miing a a quar-
tedly basmaks tzibtla !I'eUc
~exenitures In %A~o=ec%t kAI wftther
jrimary cc general electlonW and mdb
distmirerens have not been prevcxuly
repaxted, the co mmittee, must alw fie aPre-electian Reprt of Receipts and
Disemenft QMnfrmation cc eric g
the general election repor,,ngre.qirerent vii be aie to an.
umauthcrlzed corn rn1tee s to the

MONTHLY REPORT'
Unauthze conmmiftees ptig

cn a not*~ 2ili" Eohede nuot fj
noirmmt*l rqit by O cftu 20,rco aig wcluity frm Sepanbe I

~ogb 50peniwm 30P 3362. This repztis fW i Ilu oft t Third QUIrterly
RGPM. Ui CIR 104.5*f3).

WHAT FORM TO On
All wnut11 1 - pxitall corn-
mitem ~ud amt FEC Form UX wutd

ofapr~ate ofteduln fo Miing the zw-Pore ZE an awbd~ cornne b
qzalf as a muldat corn eAxcing this 4%%Kin - It d=Mdbc 0 * th moxa popam at

FEC 1lor 31a fee FEC RegulatIf -u at
1L00.5 (e)(3) fo the deflaltion of a muld-
candZ"idat corn mfttee

WHERE TO F.
Corn m1zeg dwould conalt thr nb..9 Mu1f4tic a the reverae "id of the Sum-

mary Page QE the reporting form fodetil maWhere to Me their reporte

FAILURE TO FMl. REPORTS
Corn mi d m old be aware that

ftilUre to fie required repots may read',
In compliance edlg werthe

povai~ ofthe Federal EMection
Campaign Act. Accmding to a revisedCorn idm poicy, although pilotcal
comnmittees that are not a Gtoe by
any Federal candidate wMl no Imagerreceive maflgram notificticn of their
falure to file reportst they neverthelin
remain fullylable for faire to fie any
rePiZt required under the Act.
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ri FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2043 SF

17 January 1983

Donald White, Jr., Treasurer
Harold Byrd for Congress
2670 Union Avenue Extended,
Suite 1112

Nemphiss, TN 38112

Identification Number: C00147223

Dear Mr. White:

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that you may have failed to file the October Quarterly
Report of Receipts and Expenditures as required by the Federal
Blection Campaign Act. Prior notice was sent to you on September
21, 1982 advising you that the October Quarterly Report (coveringthe period from the closing date of your last report or from the
date of registration, whichever is later, through September 30,
1982) was due on October 15, 1982.

It is important for your report to be available on a timely
basis for the public record. The report should be filed
immediately with the Clerk of the House# Office of Records and
Registration, 1036 Longworth House Office Building, Washington, DC

o 20515, or the Secretary of the Senate, Office of Public Records,
119 D Street, NE, Washington, DC 20510, as appropriate. A copy ofthe report should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

o equivalent state officer.

The failure to file the October Quarterly Report may result in
audit or legal enforcement action.CO

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

eJohn D Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division



ATTACH KENT .5

IORMUM, FOR FILES

ft Non-Filer TELECOM

DATEs 4/12/83

FWs Tony Raymond

los

SM OF COMMITTEE: HAROLD BYRD FOR CONGRESS

Several attempts were made to reach the committee. Information was unable
to locate the treasurer, candidate nor the comittee under the listings.
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